Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jeremy Haass [Jhaass @yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Analytical Reports for Allison CQ Federal #6

Attachments: Analytical Report for Allison CQ Federal #6 (TPH) pdf Analytical Report for Allison CQ

Federal #6 (Chlorides).pdf

How about now?

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 3:57 PM

To: Jeremy Haass

Subject: RE: Analytical Reports for Allison CQ Federal #6

The attachment didn’t make it - Mike

From: Jeremy Haass [mailto:Jhaass@vyatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 2:14 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Analytical Reports for Allison CQ Federal #6

Mike,

Attached are the Analytical Reports | received from our third party lab. TPH, Benzene, and BTEX are all
well under OCD’s guide lines and chlorides are also dropping from 1’ to 3'. Wil you accept these tests for
closure?

Thanks

Jeremy Haass

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corp.

105 South 4th St.

Artesia New Mexico
575-748-4311 (Office)
575-513-9235 (Cell)
575-748-4585 (Fax)
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Analytical Report 425344

for
Yates Petroleum Corporation

Project Manager: Jeremy Haass
Allison CQ Federal
30-015-23211
17-AUG-11

Collected By: Client

Celebrating 20 Years of commitment to excellence in Environmental Testing Services

12600 West [-20 East Odessa, Texas 79765

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122):
Texas (T104704215-10-6-TX), Arizona (AZ0765). Arkansas (08-039-0), Connecticut (PH-0102), Florida (E871002)
liinois (002082}, Indiana (C-TX-02), lowa (392), Kansas (E-10380), Kentucky (43), Louisiana (03034)
New Hampshire (297408), New Jersey (TX007), New York (11763), Oklahoma (9218), Pennsylvania (68-03610)
Rhode Island (LAOG00312), USDA (S-44102)

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GAOD046):
Florida (ER7429), North Carolina {(483), South Carolina (980135), Utah (AALIL), West Virginia (362), Kentucky (853)
Loutsiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00103)

Xenco-Miami (EPA Lab code: FLO1152): Florida (E86678), Maryland (330)
Xenco-Tampa Mobile (EPA Lab code: FLO1212): Florida (E84900)
Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX)
Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX)

Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Arizona{AZ0757)
Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM737)
Xenco Tucson (EPA Lub code: AZO00989): Arizona (AZ(758)

Page 1 of 11 Final 1.000




17-AUG-11

Project Manager: Jeremy Haass
Yates Petroleum Corporation
103 South Fourth St.

Artesta, NM 88210

Reference: XENCO Report No: 425344
Allison CQ Federal
Project Address: Eddy -

Jeremy Haass

We are reporting.to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number 425344, All results being reported under
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory 1D number.
Subcontracted analvses are identified in this report with cither the NELAC certification number of the
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with
NELAC standards, Estimation of data uncertainty for this report is found in the quality control section of this
report unless otherwise noted. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to mect the method and
NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, cvaluated and
reporied using all other available quality control measuees.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letier and
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratorics. This report will be filed for at
least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No, 425344 will be filed for 60
days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with
vou, We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we
consider so necessary {c.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard
practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions
concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

Brent Barron H
Odessa Laboratory Manager
Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Adminisiration Award of Excellence in 1994,

Certified and upproved by numerous States and Agencies
A Smadi Business and Minority Status Company that detivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Anionio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Allanta - Corpus Christi - Latin America

Page 2of 11 Final 1.000
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Sample Cross Reference 425344

Sample 1d
Comp-1.0
Comp-2.0
Comp-3.0

Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, NM
Allison CQ) Federal

Matrix Date Collected Sample Depth

S 08-04-11 12:00 1-1ft
S 08-04-11 12-28 1-21t
5 08-04-11 13:00 3-3f

Page 3of 11 Final 1.000

Lab Sample 1d
425344-001
425344-002
425344-003



CASE NARRATIVE

Client Name: Yates Petroleum Corporation
Project Name: Allison CQ Federal

Project ID. 30-015-23211 Report Dute: 17-AUG-11
Work Order Number: 425344 Date Received: 084092011

Sample receipt non confarmances and comments:
None ‘

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None
Analytical non nonformances and comments:

Batch: LBA-867226 Inorganic Anions by ERPA 300/300.1
E300

Batch 867226, Chloride recovered below QC limits in the Matrix Spike and Matrix Spike
Duplicate.

Samples affected are: 425344-002, -001, -003.

The Laboratory Control Sample for Chloride is within taboratory Control Limits

Page 4 of 11 Final 1 000



Certificate of Analysis Summary 425344

Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, NM

30-015-2321 1 Project Name: Allison CQ Federal

Project Id:

Date Received in Lab:  Tue Aug-09-11 10:15 am
Report Date:  17-AUG-11

Project Manager:  Brent Barron 1

Contact: Jeremy Haass

Project Location: Eddy

[ Lab H: § 425344-001 425344-002 ' 425344-003
Analysis Requested Fetd ld:i B0 & )
Depih: -1 fi 338
Mairix: | s0u, . SOIL.
Sumplc(l:% Aug-td-11 1200 AugU4-11 12:28 ! Aug-04-1 13:00
Inorganic Anions by EPA 300/300.1 Extracted:! Aug:;-i;ll 15:03 Aug-14-11 15:23 Aug-14-1] 1541 .
SUB: E871002 Analy:ed:g Aug-14-11 15,05 Aug-14-11 15:23 Aug-14-11 1541 | ;
Units/RL:|  mpfkg RL kg RL mykg RL , !
Chioride TR0 T 535 Fawh | 337 L2607 522 T
Percent Moisture Extracted: i :
Analyzed: Aug-09-1115.35 Aug-09-11 15:35 Aug-09-11 1535 ; ‘
Units/RL: | % RL % RL % RL ¢ 3 !
Percent Moisture 1 647 1.00 ENE] 1.00 415 100 ; ’ § T

s snalytical sepot, and the erine das paskage 1 reprosents, hus beco made for your exshasne amd confidential use
The interprutatons sad powits cxpressed throughout this snatyical report represent the bust jud t of XENCO b
XENCO 1 aboratorics asasmes 0o respons biliry and make o swamanty te the ond use of the das hereby presented
Char Babatity s nted to thie wnount inscieed (or this swork order unlesy otherw e agrerd 1 m wimy

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Tampa - Boca Raton - Latn Amenca - Odessa - Corpus Chnsti i uBl‘c‘lﬁ Bg(m 1

Odessa Laboratory Manager

Page 5 of 11 Final 1.000



N Inow quabity conwol review of the data a QC defiviency was ebserved and e

Flagging Criteria

fas noted MSAASD recoveros wery found to be

outside of the lahoratory control Hmits due to possible maur fehenuea! miterference, or a concontration of target amadvie high coough
w affect the recovery of the spike concentranon. This condition could also affect the relative pereent difference inthe MS/MSD.

B Atarget ansliae or common laboraiory contarmnact was rdentified fnhe method blank. s presence imdicates possible ficld or

Inburatory comtanunation

D The sampletsy were diluled due 1o targets detected aver the nghest poant 0F the calibratton curve, or due @ matrix btererence
Dilution fugtors ars fnclvded invhe fival resubis The resedt s from o diluted sample,

b Tie dow eneeeds e upper calibration himje theretore, the eoncontration 3 reported as estnmnied

¥ ORPD escevdzd lab contrgd himns

4 The arget analvie was positvely idenufied below the quantiatron linut and above the detection hmit

U

Analvte was ot detecied,

Lo The LOS daw for dus analytical bateh was reporied beluw the laboratory control himus for this analvie The departimern supurvisor asd
QA Directorreviewed dam, The sanples were enher reanalyzed or flagged as estumated concentiations,

i

The LCS data for this anaixtical bateh was reported above the lnboratory conrol limits. Supporting QC Data were reviewed by the

Depatinment Supervizor and QA Dircctor, Data were determined o be valid for reparting,

K Sample analyeed owside of recommended hold time.

SN A combinaton ef the "N and the "J" yualilier. The unalysis mdicates that the analyie Is "tentatively identified” amd the sssocisted
numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actuadly present inthe environmental sample.

BRL Below Reporung Limit

RL Reporung Limit

MDD Method Dewection Limit
PQL. Practical Quantitation Lot
DI Method Dewrection Limit

NC Non-Caleulable

+ Qutside XENCO's s¢

SDL Sanple Dewection imit

ML Method Quantitation Lunit

ope of NELAC Acoredimtion

LOD Limit of Detecrion

LOQ Lot of Quantimoon

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration bvard of Fxcellenee in 1994,

Certified and approved by muneyous Staiex and dgencies,
A Small Business and Minority Siatus Compuny that detnvers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Allanta - Midland/Odasaa - Tampnd! akelans - Miami - Phoanix - | atin Americe
Fax

(281 10

(204038 3

S Greos busar e, Shsford, 1¢

SECENW LIS S b Lukes,

P00 Wit 120 Baay Odessa TX W
T Fipanaa, Dirve, Negorass GA 0071
3 B Atfunng e, Panor s, AL S5044

1y

747

i
4704 Harry Thnes Bivd, Dallas TX 78724
T Blacaboay Duve, . dnonte PCZELR

Fi, 324
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XENCO-Environmental Lab of Texas

Project Manager:  Jeremy Haess

CHAIN OF CUSYODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

12600 West |-20 East
Odessa, Texas 79765

Company Name Yatus Petroleum Corporation

Company Address 105 South 4in Sireet

Ciy/StatelZipy Artesia, NM_ #8210

Phone: 432-563-1800
Fax: 432-563-1713

Project Name: Allison CQ Federal

Project #: 30-015-25211

Project L

oc: Eddy

PO #: 103-2638

x E} Standard B TRRP D NPDES

Tetephone No B78-7:48-4311 fax No: Report Format
Samoler Signazurem N4 > o mai {haass@yatespetroleum.com
i Anaiyze Foe
{13l use andy) e .
PP ; . wi TOTAL: £
ORDER #: ! }{ ‘X 5:}"’)} L}.R f)jL‘la‘{' Prasention & # of Contacacs Matix {2 o o g
T T 2o o g b
i . g 3 £ =
- E L3I IR L B g H
z 3 2 ofalFIeE] o] @ §
[ = I © e Eir al s ol 3 %
o = o . {8 ERE S B ZiRL..191 G %
E g1 s 2 g | 8 sty 2 1 Il 2RS8! 3 .
2 g £ £ % R B I AR I @ g 14
g 218 £ & 38 215 % flelcldlZlals 5 i3
2 z o a @ i & 18 % FERINIYE @i g #18 =3P
= £l . s (2] sl loizlGlals) ¢k ela s =l 1Z|2 zia
© e | B p4 £ niw Qigla Qe 81210 » Slxrlat2isinls Wil 8 L =4
< FIELD CODE gl a o 11 R R B R R R D IR AEEE 2}3
- ]
9] Cemp-1.0 1] 1] 82011 12:00pm X S Ix X EX X
QA Cemp-2.0 it 2| 8142011 12:28pm X S X X { X X
=
[) D Comp30 3 3t | 8142011 1 00pm X S X X I X X
n ]
s i
;
’ I
|
{
| i
g H
]
! [
PLEASE PUT CHLORIDES ; E
ON SEPARATE REPORT i | i i
Special Instructions: TPH: 80158, BTEX: 80218 & Chlcrides. Please show BTEX results as mg/kg. Thank you. Laboratory Comments:
Sample Contalners Intact? @ N
VOCs Freo of Headspaca? 5 N
alTawshed by Dae Time | |Roceved by, Date Time W abels on contaner(s) ~ N
Cusfody seals on container(s) d
06:06111 22584 Custody seals on cosler(s) ¥
FoaLishod by Dals Tinw Racoved by Date Time  Sample Hand Dalivered t@ M
by Sample/Chent Rup. 7 v N N
IS W, uy Goyerr, MBS DHL FedExdione Stor
ReboListed b\,( Date Taoe | [Receyey by ELOT. C;{te TmZT Lf ‘)Uz g R/ b3 -
- ; 4 . . emperalure Upon Receiph «C
redex anlun G BT ot B




XENbO Laboratories

% Cocomert Thie: Sample Receipt Chéckist
Adarz 301‘:_3 Raton, Corpus Shrss, Delies § Docornerd Mo BYS3RC

Houston, Miami, Cdessa, Phizdeinhiz Ravimion/Date: No. 01, 5/27/201¢
Phoanb, San Anienio, Tamos i Effecne Dok 812010 Pago ¥ of 1

Prelogin / Nonconformance Report - Sample Log-in

o Jales _Avolewna

DatelTime: L_)) {1 _ ” LQ.I ({ .

wopz: 40D/ A3

Initials: [A\} >

Sample Receipt Checkliist

11, Samples on ice? . | Bue | Watep ; No |
§2. Shipping container in good condition? Z &= % No | _None —
3. Gustody seals intact on shipplng container (cooler) and Sottless” L ¥E> 1 N | NA
4. Chain of Custody present? j’ C;&s:) No
5. Sample mstructions complete on chain of custody? i({::—:t;eD No
6. Any missing / extra samples? Yes | CNo >
{7. Chain of custody signed when relinquished / recaived? i (_z'e_ns? ’ No ’
8. Chain of custody agrees with sample label(s)? [ (Yeg No 3
'9. Container labels legible and intact? Nes) | Mo :
10. Sample matrix / properties agree with chain of custody? sy | NG |
11. Samples in proper container / botte? ;) No ~ -
112, Samples properly preserved? ) No NIA -
13. Sample container intact? | Bres) | No
14, Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(s)? {\7/:&9_“__ No
115. All samples received within sufficient hold time? . | (Yey) No .
{16, Subcontract of samgle(s)? (e No wa__ LG FHIES b2
17. VOO sample have zero head space? i i _ (‘@g No N/A
18, Cooter 1 No. Icooter 2 No. Icooter 3 No. |Cooler 4 No. Cooler§ No.

ws| ).\ el ibs] oc! ibs| oc! Ibs' °c bs! oG

Nonconformance Documentation

Contact: Cortacted by o DatefTime:
Regarding:
Corrective Action Taken:

Check all that apply: [ Cooling process has begun shortly after sampling event and out of ternperature
condition accepiable by NELAC 8883121,

Dinitial and Backup Temperature confirm out of iamperaturs conditions

ZClent understands and would [ke 10 procssd with aralysis

Page 11 of 11 Final 1 000




Analytical Report 425343

for
Yates Petrolecum Corporation

Project Manager: Jeremy Haass
Allison CQ Federal
30-015-23211
17-AUG-11

Collected By: Chient

Celebrating 20 Years of commitment to excellence in Environmental Testing Services

12600 West 1-20 East Odessa, Texas 79765

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122):
Texas (T104704215-10-6-TX), Anizona {AZ0765), Arkansas (08-039-0), Connecticut (PH-0102), Florida (E§71002)
[Ilinois (002082), Indiana {C-TX-02), Jowa (392), Kansas (E-10380). Kentucky (45), Louisiana (03034)
New Hampshire (297408), New Jersey (TX007), New York (11763), Oklahoma (9218), Pennsylvania (68-03610)
Rhode Island (LAO00312), USDA (8-44102)

) Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GAODO46):
Florida (E87429), North Carolia (483}, South Carolina (98015), Utah (AALIL), West Virginia (362), Kentucky (83)
Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105)

Xenco-Miann (EPA Lab code: FLO1152): Florida (E§6678), Maryland (330)
Xenco-Tampa Mobile (EPA Lab code: FLOI212): Florida (E84900)
Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX)
Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (1104704295-TX)

Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Arizona(AZ0757)
Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): "Arizona (AZM737)
Xenco Tucson (EPA Lab code: AZ000989): Arizona {AZ(0758)

Page 1of 15 Final 1 000




17-AUG-11

Project Manager: Jeremy Haass
Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South Fourth St.

Artesia, NM 88210

Reference: XENCO Report No: 425343
Allison CQ Federal
Project Address: Eddy

Jeremy Haass:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number 425343, All resulis being reported under
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly idemtified with a Laboratory 1D number.
Subcontracted analyses are ideniified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are 1n compliance with
NELAC standards. Estimation of data uncertainty for this report is found in the quality control section of this
report unless otherwise noted. Should insufficient sample be provided to the luboratory to meet the method and
NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requircments, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and
rcported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at
least 5 years in our archives afier which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 425343 will be filed for 60
days, and afier that time they will be properly disposed withowt further notice, unless otherwise arranged with
you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we
consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard
practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols. ete).

We thank you for sclecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions
concerning this report, please feel fiee to contact us at any time.

Respectiully,

Brent Barron H
(Odessa Laboratory Manager
Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994.

Certified and approved by nwnerous States and Agencies,
A Smull Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonic - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Allanta - Corpus Chrnisti - Latin America

Page 2 of 15 Final 1 000
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Sample Cross Reference 425343

R B R R et s e cOR e ?

Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, NM
Allison CQ Federal
Sample 1d

Matrix Date Collected Sample Depth
Comp-1.0 S 08-04-11 12:00 -1
Comp-2.0 N 08-04-11 12-28 2-2 1
Conmp-3.0 S 08-04-11 13:00 3-3f

Page 3of 15 Finat 1.000

Lab Sample Id

425343-001
425343-002
425343-003



CASE NARRATIVE

Client Name: Yates Petroleum Corporution
Project Nume: Allison CQ Federal

Project 1D: 30-015-23211 Report Date: 17-4UG-11
Work Ovder Number: 425343 Date Received: 0870972011

Sample receipt non conformances and comments:
None

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None
Analytical non nonformances and comments:

Batch: LBA-867215 BTEX by EPA 80218
SWeg0218M

Batch 867215, Toluene, m_p-Xylenes recovered below QC limits in the Matrix Spike and Matrix
Spike Duplicate. Ethylbenzene, o0-Xylene recovered below QC limits in the Matrix Spike
Duplicate.

Samples affected are: 425343-001, -002, -003.

The Laboratory Control Sample for Toluene, m_p-Xylenes , Ethylbenzene, o-Xylene is within
faboratory Control Limits

Page 4 of 15 Final 1 000



30-015-23211
Jeremy Haass
Eddy

Project 1d:

Contact:

Project Location:

Certificate of Analysis Summary 425343
Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia, NM
Project Name: Allison CQ Federal

Date Received in Lab:
Report Date:
Project Manager:

Tuc Ayg-09-11 10:15 am
17-AUG-1]

Brent Barron {1

TPH By SW8015B Mod

Extracted:

Aug-09-11 14458

Aug-09-11 1445

Aug-09-11 14:45

oo Lab ld: 123343001 425343-002 425343-003
Analysis Requeslc J Field 1d: Camp-1.0 Comp-2.0 Comp-3.0 I
v Depile: -1 2.2 ft 331 ;
Muatrix: SOIL SOIL SO, I
Sampled: Aung-(4-11 12:00 Aug-(4-11 12:28 Aug-04-11 13.00 i
BTEX by EPA 80218 Extructed:  Aug-12-11 13:45 Aug-12-11 13:45 Aug-12-11 1343 o t o
Anulyzed: Aug-12-11 23.08 Aug-12-11 23-31 Aug-12-1123.33 j
- | UrinRL: ragkg- RL mg/ky RL mg/kg RL . :
Benzene ND 000106 ND  0.00106 ND Q0003 !
Toluene ND 009212 NI} 000214 OOKS 000207 :
GOGTE 000106 000337 00600 TS AT i T oo o
m p-Nylones bonsy 000212 00107 000213 GO0 0.00267 : {
oXylene QUU3E G016 000512 0.00106 GOO3R2 0.00104 : !
Total Xvlenes B065T 000106 00158 600106 OIS 0.60104 .
o e T T - 000806 0.00106 anier nestes |70 BoisiTTEEGIG premm
i;;l:c;nt Moisture i Extracted: ;
? Alllal}’:tfllig Aug-09-11 1535 Aug-09-11 1535 Aug-09-11 15,35 .
e LR R % RLL % RL U
e ! 647 100|513 100 4157 6 i L o

Analyzed: Aug-(8-11 1943 Aug-09-11 20011 Aug-09-11 20.39 . :

Einits/R1L: - mrkg RI mgky RL my/kg RE ' E
C6°C10 Gasuline Range Hydrocatbons T ND 150 N o] NDTTIED T o
‘C10-C28 Dicsel Range Hydrocarbons [ 93 150 278 150 192 e T e
Towl TPH 856 50 378 150 197 149 .

Thi arabytizst repon, n this cute date package ot represeuts, has puen fomks for yous exchisie wnd contidentud we,

The ststpretatins wnd reults s prossed thronghaut hu analyticad report reprosent e best gudpment of XENUU Laburatotes
XENCO Laborsories mesumed bu respombiiity wnd makes vo warranty to the end use of Hie data herehy prosesied

COur lability is lnnted 16 the At soral B this work under arless othemwse sgreed 1© mwatg

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Tainpa - Boea Raton - Latin Amienca - Odessa - Corpus Chrisu

Page 5 of 15
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Breat Barron 1
Odessa Laboratory Manager




Flagging Criteria

X now quality control review othe dia a QO deficrency was observed and flageed as noted. MSAMSD recovenies woers found w be
vutside of the faboratory control limits due 1o possible mutrik ‘chemical mterference, or a concentration of 1arget anulvte high enough
to affect the recovery of the spike concentravon. Thus condition could also affect the relative percent difference m e MSIMSD

B A target anudyvte ur common laboratory vontammunt was identified in the method blank, s presence mdicates possibie fichd ot
luboratory contammation.

D The sample(s) were diluted due 1o mrgets detected over the lughest point of the eabibration caive, or due to ol x ik ference.
Dituton factors ate included inthe final results, The resoltis™from a dituted sample

E The data eaceeds the upper catibianon hiout therefore, the concentraden is teported as estimiated,
FoORPD esceeded e conrol i,

4 The wrget analvie was positvely identificd helow the quanuation limit and above the detection limit,
U Analyte was not deweted.

L The 1 OS5 data for this anslvoval bawch was reported below the Tubarntory contrad Himits tor this analvte. The deparinwr supersisor amd
QA Director reviewed data. The sasples were erther reanalyzed or Hagged as estinmated concentrations.,

H The LCS data for this analytical bateh was reported above the lahoratory control himits, Supporiimg QC Data were revizwued by the
Department Supervisor and QA Director. Duti were determined 1o be vahd for reporting,

K Sample unalyzed ouside of recommended hold time.

IN A combmation of the "N" and the "J” qualifier. The analysis indicates thut the analvte 15 "tentatively dentified” and the associated
numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental saniple.

BRI Below Reporting Linut

RL Reporting Linut

MDL Method Detection Limit SDL Sample Detection Limit LOD Linmut of Detection
PQL Pracucal Quantitation Lomt  MQL Method Quantwtion Lunit LOQ Limit of Quanntation
DL Method Detection Linut

5O Non-Caleulable

+ Outside NENCO's scope of NELAC Accredimtion,

Recipient of the Prestigions Small Business Adwinispration Award of Excellence in 1994,
Certificd and approved by manerous States and Agencics.
A Small Business und Minority Status Compuny that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houslon - Rallas - San Antonio - Atlania - Midiand/Cdessa - Tampailakaland - Miany - Prioenix - Latin Amernca
Proe Fux

(381} 2404200
KDY (2543 33

[ IURIG SR RS [EIUINUTEX
(5133 620.2000 3.2
R

3+ La0n
6017 Frnascwat Brlve, Noverass, GA 30070 WG [SRITE R
3723 B Atuma Ave Phoenis, AZ 85040 1033

Page 6 of 15 Finat 1 000



oj 0 vy afing

[GHOR R

XENCO-Environmental Lab of Texas

Project Manager.  Jeramy Haass

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

12600 West 1-20 East
Odessa, Texas 79765

Company Name

Yales Petroleum Corporation

Company Address:

105 South dth Steet

CryiState/Zip:

Ardesia, N 88210

Phone: 432-563-1800
Fax: 432-563-1713

Project Name: Allison CQ) Federal

Project #:
Project Loc:

PO#:

30-015-25211

Eddy

103-2636

Standard

Tlrere [weoes

Rehnauished byl

Tetophone No 575.748-4311 Fax Ng: Report Format:
Sampler Signature \ N 5._5 e-maif; ihaass@yatespelroleum com
Ay bor
Hab use only) 1oL .
P TOTAL. £
ORDER #: 1[36&‘}'% Zf) b’)LH Prexoreation & # of Containals Matsix gi © = ;
Ble ¢ £ ]
¥ & = P = 5
& § I * 5 o 4 3
E IS EE S s A I ® 3
2 < EO IS K 1% w :
g s g S E B K 8§ s 3
2. o & @ o 5SS PSR @ s
8 3 £ 3 & g e o» 7 wlsla B & 2 $
2 2 g 2 z g g A IS B g1= g o & ¢ g - <
2 el 8 E £ g| 3 gle f Bleicldlalals) (212 . A
= e @ ] %7} Els Il i BN R A =relEial Lt Elg b o B
® £ | £ 2 @ Elw 5 SIZldlelatd @ sho i 1518l 812]2ix @€ g
2 2| Z 5 Eoz|els 3|2 B 51808 2 D E Rl gel8lEiEglelE 215
< FIELD CODE a2 & o - 2B ST TR R L1040 & S R B S 1Bl E S 18lR|E| 216 A
. T
Ol Comp-1.0 e p ] 842011 12:00pm Xi S Xi X X X
\‘"\
UA Canp-2.0 2n |2 | &011 | 1228pm x| s Ix! X X
2 - N
04 Comp-3.0 aft | o3h | ezo11 | 100om |4 X 5 Ix X X X
! !
! ; ‘
: 1
! é
|
!
N i
PLEASE PUT CHLORIDES i |
{
ON SEPARATE REPORT .
Special Instructions: TPH: 80158, BTEX: 80218 & Chlorides. Please show BTEX results as mgfkg. Thank you { aboratory Conments:
Sample Contalners Intact?
VOCs Free of Headspace?
Rolirguishad by, Oate Timz Recaved by, Date Time Iéabeis o containen s} N
- usiody seals on coniainer{s} b
obrea/t 225N Custody seals on cooler(s) Y
Rutnaushed by Cate Tims Racaived by’ Daly Time  JSamgple Hand Devvered A0 TN
by SaplordChont Rap ') i N
. by Courier? .&IES C___))Lcna Star
BGato Tiee Hate ‘l{ 07yka=s5

;(iOUZA

Rec?? by ELOT
U %x}rn

0.5

Temperalure Uper Receipt ‘ . \ G




XENCO Laborztories Cocurnent Tiie: Sample Receip: Chécks
\Atormia, Boca %;m* Corpus Chrss, Caiizs Dowurment No.: SYS-8RC

Houston, Mami, Odessa, Phiadeiohiz RevsonDate. No. 0, 52772010
Phoenix, San Anienio, Temog Effectve Date: 8712010 Page i of 1

Prelogin / Nonconformance Report - Sample Log-in
Clignt: \}61 s(@"ﬂb ,‘\Q’}Y\"O\ fn A
Date/Time: o i /O[%
Laping: HADAYA // L A3

Inftiats: L.
Sample Receipt Checklist '

1. Samples on ice? | Blue | (Waep No i
2. Shipping container in good condition? ! N None _ |
3. Custody seals intact on shipping container {cooler) and Botles TEED } No i NA E
4. Chain of Custody present? ‘i¥%‘> ! No
5. Sample mstructions camplete on chain of custody? g(/“ﬁ;? No ‘
8. Any missing / extra samples? ¥ Yes S Ne D |
7. Chain of custody signed when relinquished / received? L (Ve No | 3
8. Chain of custody agrees with sample label(s)? (Yes O | Mo |
3. Container kabels legible and intact? Mes) | mo
10. Sample matrix / properties agree with chain of custody? R 5 No {
11. Samples in proper container / bottie? {4??53 ‘ No | ~
12. Sarnples property preserved? R Y;s) No NA
13, Sample container infact? | (reg) No
14, Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(s)? | fed No |
15. All samples recaived within sufficient hold time? (*7 No .
16. Subcontract of sample(s)? g @2 No wa__ ¥R T ,6?559/1
17. VOC sample have zero head space? | (Yes No N/A
18. Cooler 1 No. Cooler 2 No. Cooler 3 No. 'Cocler 4 No. Cooler 5 No.

Ibs! 1.\ cc lbsl °c§ bs, ¢, msf °c bs| °c

Nonconformance Documentation

Contact: Contacted by: Date/Time:

Regarding:

Corrective Action Taken:

Check all thatapply: Cooling process has begun shortly after sampling avent and out of temperature
condition acceptable by NELAC §5.8.3.1.a.1.
Oinitial and Backup Temperature confirm out of tomperature conditions
CiCtient understands and would ke to proceed with analysis
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